



UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001

May 16, 2000

Mr. Robin DeLaBarre
Non-Proliferation/Nuclear Energy Affairs (NP/NEA)
Department of State
Washington, DC 20520

Dear Mr. DeLaBarre:

Enclosed is an application for a license (XB001299), recently received by the Nuclear Regulatory Commission, for the export to Canada of 2,611.0 curies of bulk tritium gas. The material is being returned to the original supplier (Ontario Power Generation Inc.) because the remainder of the tritium could not be desorbed by the client (Moravek).

Before taking action on this request, we would appreciate your views, in accordance with established procedures and from the overall perspective of the Executive Branch, as to whether the requested export meets the applicable criteria in the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended

Sincerely,

Ronald D. Hauber, Deputy Director
Office of International Programs

Enclosure: Appl. Dtd. 5/8/00
(XB001299 - Canada)

cc w/enclosure: M. Krupa, DOE
A. Welichozkiy, DOE
W. Witter, DOD
S. Clagett, DOC
AECEB

ESTIMATED BURDEN PER RESPONSE TO COMPLY WITH THIS INFORMATION COLLECTION REQUEST: 1.7 HOURS. THIS MANDATORY SUBMITTAL IS REVIEWED TO ENSURE THAT THE APPLICABLE STATUTORY, REGULATORY, AND POLICY CONSIDERATIONS ARE SATISFIED. FORWARD COMMENTS REGARDING BURDEN ESTIMATE TO THE INFORMATION AND RECORDS MANAGEMENT BRANCH (T-6 F33), U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION, WASHINGTON, DC 20555-0001, AND TO THE PAPERWORK REDUCTION PROJECT (D150-0027), OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET, WASHINGTON, DC 20503.

(See Instructions on Reverse)

NAC FORM 7 (2-94)

PRINTED ON RECYCLED PAPER



TLI
Transport Logistics International, Inc.
4000 Blackburn Lane, Suite 250
Burtonsville, MD 20866

May 8, 2000

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
ATTN: Ms. Betty Wright, Office of International Programs
Mail Stop 4E9
Washington, D.C. 20555-0001

Dear Ms. Wright:

Please find enclosed an application requesting authorization to export tritium to gas to Canada. Pursuant to the *Federal Register* notice dated June 10, 1999, please also find enclosed the license fee of \$1,100.

Please do not hesitate to contact me at 301-421-4324 with any questions or comments you may have in this regard. We appreciate your assistance in this matter.

Best regards,

Melissa Mann
Director, Research & Consulting

Enclosure

RECEIVED OIP
200 MAY 10 PM 2:15